BOARD OF HEALTH June 10, 2021

On Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 7:35 P.M., the regularly scheduled meeting of the Holland Township Board of Health was held in the meeting room at the Municipal Building, Church Road.

Before the meeting was opened, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Audrey Balogh, and the following statement was read at the commencement of the meeting.

Adequate notice of this regular meeting was given pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, by the Township Clerk on December 10, 2020, by:

- 1. Posting such notice on the bulletin board at the Municipal Building and on the Holland Township website.
- 2. Mailing the same to the Hunterdon County Democrat and the Express Times.

Members present at the meeting: Pearl Hammerstone, Audrey Balogh, Lisa Mickey, Christopher Balogh, Donna Lizanich, Karen Young and Tony Szumski Members Absent: Vann Smith

Donna Lizanich made a motion, seconded by Christopher Balogh, to accept the minutes of May 13, 2021. Motion carried.

The following correspondence was given to members present at the meeting.

 1. Hunterdon County Department of Health
 May 18, 2021

 Public Health Alert
 RABIES INCIDENT

 A Raccoon tested positive for Rabies on 5/18/2021 in the area of Church, Phillips and Riegelsville Roads.

Hunterdon County Department of Public Safety April 15, 2021 Division of Public Health Services Risk- Based Inspection Report Jimmy's Ice Cream 525 Milford Warren Glen Road, Milford NJ 08848 Risk Type: 2 REHS: B-2225 Daniel Wyckoff 4/15/21 Reason: Initial Billable Results: Satisfactory Gold

- 2. St. Hubert's Animal Welfare Center Animal Control Services
 3201 US Highway 22E Branchburg, <u>www.sthuberts.org</u>
 Detailed Dispatch Summary Date Generated June 3, 2021 May 1 to May 31, 2021
- New Jersey Department of Health May 17, 2021
 Tickborne Disease Awareness Month and Resources
 Governor Murphy proclaimed May2021 Tickborne Disease Awareness Month in New Jersey.
- 4. Hunterdon County Department of Health Animal Bite Report May 21, 2021 A township resident was bitten on her right arm by her cat. Patient was petting her cat and it just bit her. Confinement required until 5/25/21.

The above correspondence was discussed and action taken as necessary.

Pearl reported she got an e-mail from Wayne Ingram's office to get on the agenda for July, requesting waivers on a property needing septic alterations. This will be on the July 8th Board of Health meeting.

Lisa Mickey brought up a question of whether it was within the jurisdiction of the Holland Board of Health to provide a recommendation to the Board of Education at Holland School indicating that our reading of the state regulations indicates that schools have discretion on whether to require masks, and bring their attention to studies questioning the efficacy of masks, especially for children outside.

Christopher Balogh made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Donna Lizanich. The meeting adjourned at 8:05 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Pearl M. Hammerstone Pearl M. Hammerstone, Secretary